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AMENDMENT NO. 1 TO SOLICITATION 

 

TO:  ALL VENDORS 

 

FROM:  Jayme Wood, Procurement Officer 

 

SUBJECT: SOLICITATION NUMBER:  USC-RFQ-3211-JW  

 

DESCRIPTION:   Furnish and Deliver Six (6) Roll Off Recycling Container Bodies with Roof and 

Doors, and Two (2) Open Top Roll Off Bodies 
 

DATE:  October 9, 2017 

 

 

This Amendment No. 1 modifies the Request for Quotes only in the manner and to the extent as stated 

herein. 

 

 Questions and Answers 
 

 Additional Clause being added to the Solicitation 

 

 Appendix I: USC Recycling Roll Off Views (3) 

 

 Appendix II: Website Link to Ampliroll ® 18,000 Pounds 95 Series  

Product Data Sheet 

 
 
 
BIDDER SHALL ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF AMENDMENT NO. 1 IN THE SPACE PROVIDED 

BELOW AND RETURN IT WITH THEIR BID RESPONSE.  FAILURE TO DO SO MAY SUBJECT 

BID TO REJECTION. 

 

_______________________________                              _______________________________________                                   

 Authorized Signature                                                           Name of Offeror 

 

_______________________________ 

 Date 
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The following questions were received from Vendor A: 

 

1. Do you have a design that you already use and works well that I could see?  Even a sketch or 

photo? 

 

We are looking to replace our existing 20 cubic yard recycling containers (see attached 

photos) with ones that will be compatible with our new truck (Ampliroll AL-95SS-12 

hook lift). We basically want smaller versions of what we already have. We do not have 

a sketch of the container we are interested in. 

 

2. Wheels - 8"  diameter:  only on the rear?  (2) wheels? 

 

We want 4 wheels on the containers, 2 in front and 2 in back. 

 

3. RVP = Resident Vendor Preference      We are in Columbia and do we qualify for that? 

 

Please refer to Preferences – Resident Vendor Preference on pg. 5 of the Solicitation for 

resident vendor preference qualifications. 

 

4. Can I meet with anyone there to see what you are using right now? 

 

No.  Please see below for the clause (Prohibited Communications and Donations) which 

has been added to the Solicitation. 

 

5. You specify "Tub" style.  Tub style has the bottom 20% taper inward at an angle.  Is this what 

you want? 

 

We prefer the tub style container for its smooth side surfaces. See attached photos of 

our current containers to get an idea of what we are looking for. 

 

6. (2) OCC slots one side:  Do you have the dimensions for those slots? 

 

OCC slots should be approximately 60” wide x 6” tall 

 

7. Load height:  is this the distance from the ground to the "OCC" opening?  

 

Load height is the distance from ground to bottom of opening. 52”load height is for the 

30x30 hinged doors. Cardboard slot should be approximately centered on the slope of 

the container roof, but not higher than 63” off the ground. 

 

 

The following question was received from Vendor B: 
 

1. My company makes the small recycling containers (under 22’, hooklift style), but we 

only make small roll offs in a square/rectangle style.  Your bid requires tub style for both 

recycling and the open tops.  Do you want me to bid what we can offer or are you 100% 

only using bath tub style containers?    We make a 20yd and 30yd tub container, but that 

is it. 
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We prefer the tub style container due to its smooth side surfaces for easier decaling. We 

would be willing to consider bid(s) with rectangular containers. 

 

 

 

The following clause has been added to the solicitation: 
 

PROHIBITED COMMUNICATIONS AND DONATIONS (FEB 2015) 
Violation of these restrictions may result in disqualification of your offer, suspension or 
debarment, and may constitute a violation of law. 
(a) During the period between publication of the solicitation and final award, you must not 
communicate, directly or indirectly, with the Using Governmental Unit or its employees, 
agents or officials regarding any aspect of this procurement activity, unless otherwise 
approved in writing by the Procurement Officer. All communications must be solely with the 
Procurement Officer. [R. 19-445.2010] 
(b) You are advised to familiarize yourself with Regulation 19-445.2165, which restricts donations 
to a governmental entity with whom you have or seek to have a contract. You represent that your 
offer discloses any gifts made, directly or through an intermediary, by you or your named 
subcontractors to or for the benefit of the Using Governmental Unit during the period beginning 
eighteen months prior to the Opening Date. [R. 19-445.2165] [02-2A087-1] 
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Appendix I: USC Recycling Roll Off Views (3) 
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Appendix II: Website Link to Ampliroll ® 18,000 Pounds 95 Series  Product 

Data Sheet 

 

 

 

 

http://amplirollusa.com/wp-content/uploads/2017/04/95-Series-18000-lbs.pdf 

 

http://amplirollusa.com/wp-content/uploads/2017/04/95-Series-18000-lbs.pdf

